Julianna Contreras

From: Peter Sullivan <psullivan@seowenscompany.com>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 1:34 PM

To: CommAsst

Subject: Regulation 18410 Implementation

EXTERNAL EMAIL
Hi,

| am concerned with the current plan to implement Regulation 18410 with no requirement for redaction and ask the
FPPC to delay the effective date of the regulation until redaction is statutorily required on form 410. Without it there is
great risk to the banking security of all committees registered with SOS.

Thanks,

Peter Sullivan | Executive Vice President

(Pronouns: he/him/his)
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